
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
 
Bid Fax: 1-855-983-1808 
Bid Email: soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca 
 
 
This is the only acceptable email address for responses 

to bid solicitation. Bids submitted by email directly to the 

Contracting Authority or to any other email address may 

not be accepted.  
 

The maximum email f ile size is 15 megabytes. PCA is 

not responsible for any transmission errors. Emails w ith 

links to bid documents w ill not be accepted. 

 
 

REVISION 004 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  

 
 

 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the offer remain the same. 
  
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
Gatineau, Qc 
 

 Title - Sujet : 
Fort Henry Masonry Redoubt Recapitalization, Fort Henry National Historic 

Site 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P468-22-0135/A 

Date : 

November 8, 2022 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 

004 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

2261 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-20-01006999 

 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM  
On - le : November 10, 2022 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
EST - HNE 
 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐       Destination : ☒       Other - Autre : ☐  

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Christine Piché         

Telephone No. -  

N° de telephone : 

873-355-8841 

Fax No. -N° de 

télécopieur : 

1-855-983-1808 

Email Address – Couriel : 

Christine.piche@pc.gc.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 

biens, services, et construction : 

See Herein 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 

SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 

 

 

Address - Adresse : 

 

 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 

 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 

 

 

Date : 

 

 

mailto:soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca
mailto:Christine.piche@pc.gc.ca
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AMENDMENT 004 
 
This amendment is raised to:  
 
A) Answer questions from bidders; 
B) Addition of a Solicitation Attachment document. 
 
A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q42: Where should we include for paint removal of wood in the breakdown table? 
 
A42: The instruction to “restore” or “replace” includes surface prep and painting.  
 
Q43: Where should we include for restoration of wrought iron shutters and new copper-clad shutters in 
the breakdown table? 
 
A43: Refer to revised Appendix 1 Combined Price Form issued with Addendum #3.  
 
Q44:  As per section 08 06 00, there is no scope mentioned for the frame of windows (RW2-28 to RW2-
35), could you please clarify the intent? 
 
A44: Refer to revised Section 08 06 00 Intervention Work Sheets issued with Addendum #4. 
 
Q45:  Where should we include for paint removal of metal in the breakdown table?  
 
A45: The instruction to “restore” or “replace” includes surface prep and painting.  
 
Q46: In the specification 04 03 43.16, 3 quarries are specified for supply limestone similar to Kingston 
limestone. Our stone shop has contact with them, some of them don’t supply limestone block anymore. 

We used Flinthills limestone (light & grey, see attached photos) to match Kingston limestone on previous 
jobs. Will the stone be acceptable with this approved alternative? 
 
A46: On issuing this tender, the quarries listed in the specification confirmed availability of stone supply. 
 
Q47: Would it be possible to clarify where the shallow surface delamination repairs are localized (as per 
detail 9/S402, addendum 2)? Is it a below arcade balcony slab or it is a concrete stools? What is the 
existing topping which has to be removed/restored? 
 
A47: Refer to 6/S500 and 10/S502. 
 
Q48: As per specs we have to clean all pigeon droppings (note CL on S200…S206) but the limits (zones) 
are not specified on the elevations. Could you please indicate the approximate area of bird droppings 
cleaning which should be included in our quote?    
Would it be possible to precise the type of bird droppings cleaning – will It be a chemical removal, low 
pressure micro-abrasive cleaning or something else considering that the pricing for each type of cleaning 
is different.  
 
A48: Cleaning of the bird droppings is located on the skyward facing surfaces. Assume for pricing pigeon 
droppings. Refer to specification 04 03 01.13 for cleaning method. An increased level of effort is required 
to clean pigeon droppings. No additional types of cleaning are required. 
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B. ADDITION OF A SOLICITATION ATTACHEMENT DOCUMENT 
 
Refer to documents below uploaded on November 8, 2022:  
 

 08 06 00 Intervention Schedule Work Sheets 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


